Majid Amin

From: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 9:14 AM

To: ‘Majid Amin'; awais@ctc.org.pk

Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Status of Hayatabad-1 UCPO and UCDO during NIDs January 2021

@majid Initiate the transfer letters

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem [mailto:ahmadsh@who.int]

Sent: Sunday, 27 June 2021 6:13 pm

To: Naila (naila@ctc.org.pk) <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>

Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Status of Hayatabad-1 UCPO and UCDO during NIDs January 2021

Dear Naila,

With reference below your email. Federal office management approved for reshuffling of UCPOs in Peshawar for your
information and further necessary action.

Candidate's Union Council
Name District Locality Tehsil From To
Mr. Sohail
Ahmad Peshawar Hayatabad City Hayatabad-1 Sarband
Hayatabad-
Mzr. Umer Farooq | Peshawar Hayatabad City Sarband 1
Regards,

Shakeel Ahmad.

From

From: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Friday, May 7, 2021 12:52 PM

To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; irfan@ctc.org.pk;
majid@ctc.org.pk; 'Sarah Farooqui' <sarah@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Status of Hayatabad-1 UCPO and UCDO during NIDs January 2021

Dear Ms. Khalida,

With reference to the below approval of WHO PO, this is to bring in your kind knowledge that as per the
DEOC- KP directive, the two UCPOs have been shuffled in the best interest of the program, and the same has
been implemented in the field w.e.f. 2nd April, 21 by their field supervisors.

Candidate's Union Council
Name District Locality Tehsil From To

1



Mr. Sohail
Ahmad Peshawar Hayatabad City Hayatabad-1 Sarband
Hayatabad-
Mzr. Umer Farooq | Peshawar Hayatabad City Sarband 1

Federal Office kind comments and feedback are requested in this regard.

Regards,

Naila Nizam

Project Manager

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell: Cell:0345-8566181

From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]

Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 6:49 PM

To: Ayesha Naeem

Cc: IQBAL, Ahsan; KAMRAN, Waheed; ULLAH, Asad; KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed; KHAN, Faizan; MOHAMED, Gedi;
Naila Nizam

Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Status of Hayatabad-1 UCPO and UCDO during NIDs January 2021

Dear Ayesha,

FYI please
Thank you

Waseem Abbas

On May 6, 2021, at 4:14 PM, MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int> wrote:

Dear Waseem,
This is approved from my side.
Regards,

Gedi

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 12:37 PM

To: IQBAL, Ahsan <igbalah@who.int>

Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; ULLAH, Asad
<ullaha@who.int>; KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan
<khanfai@who.int>; Ayesha Naeem <ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk>; Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Status of Hayatabad-1 UCPO and UCDO during NIDs January 2021

Dear Dr. Ahsan,



Thank you for your email. As discussed, Kindly elaborate the justification to have better understandings;
after approval from Provincial Team Leader, this document will also be presented to Federal
management for approval.

Regards

Waseem Abbas

From: IQBAL, Ahsan <igbalah@who.int>

Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 11:45 AM

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; ULLAH, Asad
<ullaha@who.int>; KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan
<khanfai@who.int>; Ayesha Naeem <ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk>; Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Status of Hayatabad-1 UCPO and UCDO during NIDs January 2021

Dear Waseem,

Thank you for your email.

The letter of transfer of UCPOs (attached with previous email in this chain) was drafted after discussion
of DDPO Peshawar with TL-WHO KP.

Please find the required information below;

Tehsil
Name District Candidate's Locality
Fro
Mr. Sohail Ahmad Peshawar Hayatabad City Hayataba
Mr. Umer Farooq Peshawar Hayatabad City Sarband

Regards,

Dr. Ahsan Igbal

District Delivery, Operations and Supervision Officer,
HRMP Focal Person,

Immunization Officer - WHO,

Peshawar

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 10:05 AM

To: IQBAL, Ahsan <igbalah@who.int>

Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; ULLAH, Asad
<ullaha@who.int>; KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan
<khanfai@who.int>; Ayesha Naeem <ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk>; Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Status of Hayatabad-1 UCPO and UCDO during NIDs January 2021




Reminder Please!

From: ABBAS, Waseem

Sent: Tuesday, 4 May 2021 11:27 AM

To: IQBAL, Ahsan <igbalah@who.int>

Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; ULLAH, Asad
<ullaha@who.int>; KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan
<khanfai@who.int>; Ayesha Naeem <ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk>; Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Status of Hayatabad-1 UCPO and UCDO during NIDs January 2021

Dear Dr. Ahsan Igbal,

For any UCPOs transfers/shuffling, prior exceptional approval from Provincial Team Leader and Federal
Management is mandatory. Kindly fill in the below table for necessary approvals;

Tehsil

Name District Candidate's Locality

Fro

Thank you

Waseem Abbas

From: Ayesha Naeem <ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 April 2021 2:34 PM

To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; Naila Nizam
<naila@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Status of Hayatabad-1 UCPO and UCDO during NIDs January 2021

Dear Mr. Faizan and Mr. Waseem,

With reference to below email from IO regarding the mutual transfer of UCPOs of UCs
Hayatabad 1 and Sarband, this is to bring to your kind information that no communication had
been shared with CTC team regarding the subject matter. Moreover, as per I0’s statement, the
transfer of UCPOs is effective from 2nd April, 2021 as per instructions of DEOC, however, as per
policy CTC requires endorsement from WHO PO and final approval from WHO FO for transfer
cases after which transfer letters are been issued to the staff members.

Feedback and guidance of WHO PO is requested in this matter.

Best Regards,

Ayesha Naeem

Project Coordinator - PTPP Project
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.



Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Cell: 0346-1019451

From: IQBAL, Ahsan [mailto:ighalah@who.int]

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 12:35 PM

To: Ayesha Naeem

Cc: ABBAS, Waseem; KHAN, Faizan; Naila Nizam; ULLAH, Asad; 'Dr Asad ullah ghalib'; KHURSHID,
Muhammad Naveed; AHMAD, Laeeq

Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Status of Hayatabad-1 UCPO and UCDO during NIDs January 2021

Dear Madam,

There has been a mutual shuffling of UCPOs with the following details
e Mr. Sohail from UC Hayatabad-1 to UC Sarband
e Mr. Umer from UC Sarband to UC Hayatabad-1

The shuffling has been in effect since April 2" 2021.
The official email and Letter have been attached as reference to this email.

Furthermore, it is requested that for future communication, please keep the DDPO (Dr. Asad) in CC as
well.

Regards,

Dr. Ahsan Igbal

District Delivery, Operations and Supervision Officer,
HRMP Focal Person,

Immunization Officer - WHO,

Peshawar

From: Ayesha Naeem <ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 4:47 PM

To: IQBAL, Ahsan <igbalah@who.int>

Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; Naila Nizam
<naila@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: [EXT] FW: Status of Hayatabad-1 UCPO and UCDO during NIDs January 2021

Dear Dr. Ahsan,

With reference to below email, you are requested to update us on the status of UCPO Mr.
Sohail, UC Hayatabad 1 that whether he has joined his duty back or not as he was directed to be
on rest by EOC.

Best Regards,

Ayesha Naeem

Project Coordinator - PTPP Project

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Cell: 0346-1019451

From: IQBAL, Ahsan [mailto:ighalah@who.int]
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 9:57 AM
To: Ayesha Naeem; Asif Ali; hr.operations@ctc.org.pk
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Cc: ABBAS, Waseem; ddpowho@gmail.com; KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed; AHMAD, Laeeq; ULLAH,
Asad

Subject: Status of Hayatabad-1 UCPO and UCDO during NIDs January 2021

Dear CTC,
Reference to letter no. 25-30/DC/Polio Dated 09/01/2021 of the District Emergency Operations Centre
Peshawar, the following staff of UC Hayatabad-1 was directed to take rest during campaign because of
ongoing inquiry by EOC;

e Dr. Nazish Naseer — UCMO

e Mr. Sohail Ahmad — UCPO

e Ms. Saba Tahir— UCDO

This is not suspension and their salaries should continue because they are following directions of the
DEOC.

Regards,

Dr. Ahsan Igbal

District Delivery, Operations and Supervision Officer,
HRMP Focal Person,

Immunization Officer - WHO,

Peshawar



